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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: County Counsel  Dennis Marshall 568-2950
Contact Info: Martin McKenzie 568-2950

SUBJECT:

Corporation

Outside Counsel Agreement - Boornazian, Jensen & Garthe, A Professional

County Counsel Concurrence
As to form: Yes

Other Concurrence:
Risk Management

Recommended Actions:

Auditor-Controller Concurrence

As to form: Yes

Approve and authorize the Chair to execute an Agreement for Professional Legal Services with

Boornazian, Jensen & Garthe, A Professional Corporation from October 16, 2012 to October 15, 2013,
in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

Summary Text: This outside counsel agreement is for the firm of Boornazian, Jensen & Garthe, a
Professional Corporation, to assist the County and Risk Management with insurance coverage matters,
including but not limited to advice and litigation related to insurance coverage disputes between the
County and its insurance carriers. The attorney responsible for performing the services is Alan
Swerdlow.

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

Budgeted — Outside Counsel Designation
Special Instructions: Please forward a signed copy to County Counsel.
Attachments: Agreement for Professional Legal Services

Authored by: Anne Rierson, Deputy County Counsel



